No. 86498

1986 05 13

Scurry-Rainbow O0il Ltd.
1700 Homa 01l Tower
324 Eighth Avenue, S.W.
Calgary, Alberta
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Attention: Mr. M. L. Johns, Y. Eng.

pPany 8ix:

Ras

Ameadment to Pressure Maintenance Scheme

" Bast PBagle Unit No. 1

Balloy/Kiskatinaw Pools

Your application dated May Sth, 1986 to expand the existing
GEP watarflood approval (granted Hovember 19th, 1985} to
{nelude the area to be known as the Bast Bagle Unit No. 1 is
approved subject to the following conditions:

1.

2.

3.

The area of the Unit conprises, NEY% Section 21,
Section 22, oWk Section 23, W4y Becktion 23, Section 25,
Section 26, Section 27, SBEY Saction 28, 8% Section 35,
Higk Section 35 and &Wk Section 36~84-18 WG.

The waterflood allowable for the Unit will ha 424 m3/d
and will be effectivae as from May 1, 1885,

_ o /
Walls completed at 14-22, lszzﬁ 8-27,/2m26 and
0-26-84-18 W6 will be used for water Iinjoction.
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4.

5.

G,

7.

The following semi-annual base gas-oll ratio iimits
will be applied to the waterflood allowable with
affect from May 1, 1986.

Yeay Base Gas 011 Ratio m3/m3
1986 (HMay June) 274
1986 / 2nd half . 213
1987 / lst half ‘ 165
1987 / 2nd half . 116
1988 / lst half. ] 101
1988 / 2nd half ] 86
1989 / 1lst half , 82

and ghegéafter, the gas~oil ratio linit will remain at
82 mY/m S .

The ratio of base gas-oil ratio to net produced gas-oil

ratio for the first six month period will be used to
adjust the dally oil allowable during the following six
month pariod. Adjustment factors vill be based on a

-simple arithmetic average of monthly gas-oil ratio for

the preceeding six month period in question. (Allowables
for the second half of 1986 will be affected by gas~oll
ratio performance during May and June 1986 only).

Waterflood progress reports will be submitted as set out
in Division 104,04 of the B.C. brilling and Production
Regulations,

The operation of the waterflood scheme will be subject
to ongoing reviews Depending on the results of this
review process, modifications to tre scheme as well ag
to this approval may be ordered by the Directoxr,
Engineexing and Operations.

Yours truly,

K. J. Hindwarch ‘
Director, Engincering and Operations

P8hikat

bceo:

D.I.. Johnson
W.L. Ingram
B. Garrison
~P.K. Huus
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